From: Macfadden, Wayne

Sent: B/17/2005 5:13:35 BM
N REDACTED

CcC:
BCC:
Subkject: RE: NJ

theres a large jacuzzi too...........

CK to call tonite at 10P or so7?

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2005 4:51 PM
Tc: Macfadden, Wayne
Subiject: RE: NJ

I'm sure Friday is a big night for the French Kiss...Manhattan loocks good to

R REDACTED

wwwww Original Message-----
From: Macfadden, Wayne [mailto:Wayne.MacfaddenRastrazeneca.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 200> 4:3% PM
IRBREDACTED

Subidect: RE: NJ

p.s.- we're in the Manhattan room; the French version wasn't avallablie. But,
there was a non- red color scheme option which I chose.......

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2005 4:28 PM
To: Macfadden, Wayne
Subject: RE: NJ

T believe that (NEMA®INS : s running the ad board but we were just asked to
produce slides yesterday, so no, there aren't slides yet.

T think [NENaCGISVE ; - presenting on the 26th but he mentioned that you may be
as well.

————— Criginal Message—-—--—-—
From: Macfadden, Wayne [mailto:Wayne.Macfadden@astrazeneca.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2005 4:23 PM
TS REDACTED

Subject: RE: NJ

grrrryrrrrrrrrr!

I'11 talk to Jamie, but it seems like a current investigator in the study
should present....... Is there a slide set already made ?
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————— Original Message-——--~

From: (R=LA=b]

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2005 4:19 pM
To: Macfadden, Wayns

Subject: RE: NJ

I was talking to Jamie earlier about slides that we are preparing for him

for a Canadian ad board on September 10th and he mentioned that vo ould
need slides for an ad board on the 26th....I'm pretty sure N REDACTED  Fi

presenting there.
don't shoot the messenger....just curlous

————— Original Message--—---
From: Macfadden, Wayne [mailto:Wayne.Macfaddenlastrazeneca.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2005 4:08 PM
ISl REDACTED

Subject: RE: NJ

I hope not! Y REDACTED FRAREDACT e ?EDACTEck)it? Will any of them be

there?

————— Criginal Message-—---

From ¢ REDACTED

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2005 3:45 PM
To: Macfadden, Wayne

Subject: RE: NJ

Fabulous! Thanks for taking care of this.

PS: Are you presenting CAFE slides at a US ad beoard on Sspt 26th?

————— Original Message----—-

From: Macfadden, Wayne [mailto:Wayne.Macfadden@astrazeneca.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2005 3:32 PM

uIeHIREDACTED

Subject: NJ

we're all set for the FNI on Fridav.....c.ocvvvnn. details to follow

Wayne
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